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Evaluating the Merit of your Idea in 
Relation to the Opportunity

• Panelists’ experience with externally-funded projects
• What do you look for in an RFP to determine if your idea aligns with the call? 
• Which do you recommend – changing your idea to fit the funding opportunity, or keeping the idea 

and finding a different opportunity? 
• Can you give an example of when your idea was the wrong “fit” for the funding opportunity? At 

what point in the process did you notice?
• What is the best way to share your idea with others prior to writing the full proposal? Is a concept 

paper the best approach? 
• How do you engage agency officials to help determine fit? 
• How do you engage MSU colleagues to help determine fit?  
• Once you determine that your idea is aligned with the RFP, how do you emphasize that good fit in 

your proposal for the benefit of agency officials and reviewers? 
• Questions
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Institutional Capacity & Applicant Credibility

• Panelists’ experience with large, externally-funded projects

• How do you undertake initial assessments of capacity for a project: Plan the work around 
the team or the team around the work? Do you build your team around your project and the 
stated review criteria? Or do you build the project around the team and add expertise as 
needed? 

• What are your first steps in assessing MSU’s institutional capacity for undertaking a large 
effort? Do you consider things like history of similar work, availability of preliminary data, 
access to resources and equipment? 

• What indicators of institutional capacity to you look for to demonstrate in your proposal that 
MSU/your team will be able to manage the project effectively post award? 

• Questions
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Investigator Readiness
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ORGANIZATIONAL & 
INVESTIGATOR  READINESS
IDENTIFYING MERIT REVIEW CRITERIA, EVALUATING STRENGTHS 
& WEAKNESS, AND USING ORD DECISION MATRICES

OFFICE OF RESEARCH DEVELOPMENT
Blair Reed, Kristen Sendelweck, Carmen Giles



TODAY’S GOALS…

• Is the organization prepared to support the project?

• Is the investigator ready to write a well-thought-out proposal? 

• What are the methods and tools for evaluating readiness? 



DECISION TOOL:

ORGANIZATIONAL 

CAPACITY AND 

PROJECT READINESS

ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY AND PROJECT READINESS DECISION MATRIX  
Check Yes, No, or Somewhat for each question listed below.  Yes Somewhat No 

      
 

Administrative 
1. Are you familiar with the grant review and approval process at Mississippi State University? 

If not, refer to MSU Policy 70.01 
   

2. Does the grant offer indirect cost recovery to the institution?    
 3. Does the institution have the financial management systems in place to manage this type of funding?    
 4. Does the PI’s department have the financial management systems in place to manage this type of funding?    
      
 
 

Capacity 

5. Is there adequate time to write, compile, get authorization for, and submit the proposal before institutional and 
agency deadlines? 

   

6. Do you have adequate training, experience, and time to administer the grant?    
7. Does the institution have the resources (space, personnel, equipment) to administer this grant?    
8. If the project requires an institutional match, have you identified potential source(s) of the match?    
9. Does the institution have the resources to sustain this project beyond the period of grant support?    

      
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fit 

10. Does this project fit within the institution’s mission and vision?    
11. Does the project add value for the institution? Does it build capacity in an important area?    
12 Have you identified a source of funding for which the institution is eligible?    
13. Does the institution have a history/relationship/rapport with this funding agency?    
14. Are you familiar with the guidelines of the specific grant competition you seek to enter?    
15. Does your project fall within the scope of the funding agency and the specific RFP guidelines?    
16. Do you have a project concept that is based on best practices in the field?    
17. Have you identified collaborators internal or external to the institution?    
18. Does this project advance scholarship or best practices and can it serve as a model to be replicated?    

      
 
Communications 

19. Have you talked to your department head or dean about this opportunity?    
20. Have you identified with whom you will collaborate to develop/write/package the proposal?    
21. Have you discussed this opportunity with those partners?    

 



ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY AND PROJECT 
READINESS: FACTORS TO CONSIDER

• Administrative: Does the university have the administrative capacity to 
support this project?

• Capacity: Available time, training, resources, etc. 

• Fit: Source of funding, scope, and guidelines next to faculty/dept./university 
goals. 

• Communication: Talking with department head, partners, and collaborators. 



DECISION TOOL:

INVESTIGATOR 

READINESS &

IMPLEMENTATION 

READINESS



INVESTIGATOR READINESS 

means being aware of 

PROPOSAL REVIEW CRITERIA



This goes back to thoroughly reading your RFA. 
• In addition to outlining the sections each agency 

requires within a proposal, you must write those 
sections with the review criteria in mind to fully 
address them.

• Generally, review criteria are found AFTER the 
narrative sections in the RFA. So keep reading!



MERIT REVIEW CRITERIA

A reviewer will look at the proposal to analyze the scientific, 
technical, programmatic and other appropriate factors to determine 
if the idea should be funded. 

Agencies have standard criteria that they use for each proposal and 
then additional criteria that is specific to each call.

Some agencies (ED, DOL) within their RFA will allocate points for 
each section, making it easier to understand the value they assign. 



EXAMPLE 1: 

USDA 
PROPOSAL 

REVIEW 
CRITERIA

• First, the reviewer summarizes how well the 
application addressed each evaluation 
criterion. After the application has been 
assessed for strengths and weaknesses of 
each criterion, the reviewer then evaluates 
the overall likelihood that the project will 
have significant outcome and impact. 

• Scientific Merit of the Application 

• Qualifications of Project Personnel, Adequacy of 
Facilities, and Project Management

• Project Relevance



EXAMPLE 2: 

NSF 
PROPOSAL 

REVIEW 
CRITERIA

Broader Impacts: The Broader Impacts criterion encompasses 
the potential to benefit society and contribute to the 
achievement of specific, desired societal outcomes.

Intellectual Merit: The Intellectual Merit criterion encompasses 
the potential to advance knowledge.

All NSF proposals are evaluated through use of two National 
Science Board approved merit review criteria. In some instances, 

however, NSF will employ additional criteria as required to 
highlight the specific objectives of certain programs and 

activities.



EXAMPLE 3: NIH PROPOSAL REVIEW CRITERIA

SIGNIFICANCE INVESTIGATOR(S) INNOVATION APPROACH ENVIRONMENT ADDITIONAL 
REVIEW CRITERIA 

(SPECIFIC TO CALL)

LOOK FAMILIAR? 

THESE ARE THE NARRATIVE SECTIONS.



ALL OF THESE SLIDES ARE MEANT TO 
HELP YOU BETTER ANALYZE:

1. Am I ready to write a proposal?

2. Am I writing what the agency is asking for?

3. Am I thoroughly answering the questions that the agency is asking?

4. Can I successfully manage the project I’m writing for if it is funded?

YOU HAVE THE TOOLS, NOW USE THEM!



QUESTIONS?
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